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30 Clog)% NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
, _

j

-{ REGloN IV

8 611 HYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 400

8 AR LINGToN, T EX AS 76011-8064e,
.

.....
sut i 0 1992

Docket No. 50-298
License No. DPR-46

Nebraska Public Power District
ATTN: Guy R. Horn, Nuclear Power

Group Manager
P.O. Box 499
Columbus, Nebraska 68602-0499

~

Gentlemen:
,

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-298/92-04 ,

Thank you for your letter of June 19, 1992, in response to our letter

and Notice of Violation dated May 21, 1992. We have reviewed your reply and ~

find it responsive to the concerns raised in our Notice of Violation. We will

review the implementation of your corrective actions during a future

inspection to determine that full compliance has baen achieved and will be

maintained.

Sincerely, _

rt C %,u

A. Bill Beach, Director,4j Division of Reactor Projects
*

cc:
Nebraska Public Power District
ATTN: G. D. Watson, G2neral Counsel
P.O. Box 499
Columbus, Nebraska 68602-0499

Cooper Nuclear Station
ATTN: John M. Meacham, Division

Manager, Nuclear Operations
P.O. Box 98
Brownville, Nebraska 68321
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Nebraska Public Power District -2-

Nebraska Department of Envira .nental
Control

- ATTN: Randolph Wood, Director
- P.O.' Box 98922-
Lincoln, Nebraska. 68509-8922

Nemaha County Board of Commissioners
- ATTN: Larry Bohlken, Chairman

Nemaha County Courthouse-
1824 N Street
Auburn, Nebra ka 68305

Nebraska Department of Health
ATTN: Harold Borchert, Director-

Division of Radiological Health
301 Centennial- Mall, South
P.O. Box 95007
Lincoln, Nebraska. 68509-5007

Kansas Rt.iation Control' Program Director
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Nebraska Public Power District -3- JUL I 019X2

bec to DMB (IE01);

bec distrib. by RIV:

R. D. Martin Resident Inspector
DRP Section Chief (DRP/C)
Lisa Shea, h .ALF, MS: MNBB 4503 MIS System
DRSS-FIPS RSTS Operator
Project Engineer (DRP/C) RIV File
DRS Chief, Technical Support Section
Senior Resident Inspector - River Bend
Senior Resident inspector - Fort Calhoun
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'D GENERAL OFFICE., ,.
P O BOX 499. COLUMBUS, NEBRASKA 686024499

\ Nebraska Public Power District " Tie"!a'?s%'"( , , - . - -- .- -.
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CNSS923674
June 19, 1992

,

A. Bill Beach, Director

Division of Reactor Projects
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

bRegion IV
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 75011

Gentlement
._

Subject:
NOTICE OF VIOLATION (NRC INSPECTION RFTORT NO. 50-298/92-04)

This letter is written in response ts your letter dated May 21, 1992, which
transmitted the Notice of Violation (NRC Inspection Report No. 50-298/92-04).Theroin you identified two violations.

Following arc the statements of violation and our responses thereto in
'

accordance with 10 CFR 2.201. This submittal is being sent in on a schedule
that includes an additional 10 days as verbally granted by P. H. Harrell in a
conversation with G.'R. Smith on May 27, 1992.

Statement of ViolatLo_n-
~

10 (FR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, requires, in part, that measures
shall be established to casure that conditions adverse to quality, such as
failures, malfur.ctions, deficiencies, deviations, defective material and
equipment, and nonconformances are pro..ptly identified and corrected. In the
case of significant conditions adverse to quality, the measures t .all assure
that the cause of the condition is determined and correctiva action taken topreclude repetition.

Cooper Nuclear Station Quality Assurance Plan QAP-2300, Revisien 0, Section
1.2, states that corrective action activities include noncon*ormance reports.
Section 1.3.b states that actions taken in response to identified deficiencies
include in part, immediate corrective action and action to preclude '

recurrence.

Cooper Nuclear S*ation Technical Specification Limiting Condition for
Operation'3.9.A.1.d requires that the reactor shall not be made critical
unless the 250-volt-batteries are operable. Surveillance Requirement
4.9.A.4 b.2 requires each connected cell of the 250-volt batteries to te 2.15volta minimum.

Cooper-Nuclear Station Updated Safety Analysis Report (USAR), Section VIII-6.5
states that periodic tests of the equipment and the c,ystem are conducted to'

detect the deterioration of the equipment-in the system toward an unacceptable
condition. .The '50-volt batteries meet the requiremeats of "IEEE Recommendeds

Practice for Maintenance, Testing, and Replacement of Large Stationary Type
Power Plant and Substation lead Storage Batteries" IEEE Standard 450-1987.
(break) IEEE 450-1987, Section 4,4,3, etates that an equalizing charge should
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we given immediately if any cell voltage is below 2.13 volts at the time of
inspection.

Contrary to the above:

1) on December 18, 1991, the licensee measured Cell 110 of 250-volt
Battery EE-BAT-250(IA) at 2.05 volts, a condition adverse to
quality caused by copper contamination, and immediate corrective

-action was not taken to perform an equalizing charge or to remove
the degraded cell from service.

2) Actions also were not taken to prevent recurrence. Redundant
. train 250-volt Battery EE-BAT-250(1B) was found on February 5,,

1992, to be degraded due to copper contamination in that cell 88
was measured at 2.13 volts. Again, no immediate corrective action
was taken to perform an equalizing charge or to remove the
degraded cell from service. On February 10, 1992, cell 88 was
measured at 2.06 volta.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

Reason for Violation

with regard to Cell 110 of the A 250-volt Battery, a work item to
disconnect the cell from the battery was written. However, its
performance was not considered to be immediately required because:

1) The battery was evaluated as being operable, and

2) Since the battery was evaluated as being operable, the work
activity was not believed te be a prudent course of action
during plant operation.

With regard to Cell 88 of the B 250-volt Battery, the low ICV data of
February 5 was missed by the System Engineer during his rev ew of the
results of an enhanced 250-volt battery monitoring program. The
enhanced monitoring, . which was being performed in addition to the
routine surveillances, had been ' informally initiated in January by the
System Engineer in order *ot

1) More frequently monitor the overall status of both
ba*teries, and

2) Obtain copp;. contaminated cell voltage and specific gravity.

data to ensure-that the overall operability.of the battery
was maintained.

Corrective Steos Taken and Results Achieved

The surveillance test administrative procedure has been updated to
require immediata declaration of inoperability in ti e event that

. Technical Specification ILmits are not met during Eesting.
Additionally, the Operability Determination Program has been

_.
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significantly upgraded. The program was developed to be consistent with
the guidance provided in OL 91-18. Under the revised program, an
operability evaluation is performed for surveillance test discrepancies
that are not associated with Technical Specification limits. These
program upgrades were implemented May 1, 1992.

With regard to the 250-volt batteries, the A Battery was declared
inoperable on February 7 after discussing the condition with the NRC.
The 10 day Technical Specification LCO was entered. Engineering
verified through performance of formal calculations that the A Battery
could perform its required function with up to 5 cella removed
(calculations revealed that the B Battery could perform its safety
function with 4 cells removed.) Plans were initiated to restore the A250-volt Battery to an operable condition.

On February 10, following an inquiry by one of the Station Electricians
regarding the condition of Cell 88 of the B 250-volt Battery, the System
Engineer re-examined-the data taken February 5, reassessed the condition
of the cell and advised management of the condition. The B Battery was
declared inoperable and a plant shutdown in accordance with the
requirements of the Technical Specifications was immediately commenced.
The required time frames for achievirag HOT SHUTDOWN and. COLD SHUTDOWN (6
hours and an additional 30 hours, respectively) were met.

The following additional actions were taken prior to returning the plant
to power operation:

1) Call 110 of the A 250-volt Battery and six other cells in
that battery that were exhibiting indications of " advanced"
copper contamination were replaced.

2) Cell 88 of the B 250-volt Battery and two other cells in
that battery were also replaced.

3) A Dattery Action Plan requiring the frequency of individual
cell monitoring to be increased and requiring trending of
individual cell voltages (ICV) for those cells where there
was evidence of copper contamination was formally
implemented.

4) A Temporary Design Change (TDC) for jumpering and replacing
a cell was developed. Should the need arise, the TDC will
be approved and implemented.

Subsequently,=following plant startup, a test discharge of 5 of the
cells removed during shutdown, including cell 110 from the A 250-volt
Battery, was performed. The test verified that the cells, even though
in.a degraded condition, would have met their design basis performance
requirement.

Finally, a change to the Technical Specifications was submitted which
delineates specific parameter limits for individual cells and the
corresponding effset on battery operability.
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A. Bill-B:cch, Director

ff -' .Juns 19, 1992
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Corrective Stees Which Will Be Taken To Avoid Further Violations

-The reviewability of the data tables contained within surveillance
procedures is being improved so Technical Specification limits are
clearly presented. This human f actors improvement will aid the
procedure performer and shift Supervisor in making initial operability
determinations.

Upon approval by the NRC, the Technical Specification change addressed
by these contents will be implemented.

Date When Full Comoliance Will Be Achieved

Full compliance with the upgraded Surveillance Test Program and
operability Detarminktion Program requirements has been achieved.

Full compliance with all existing Technical Specification requirements
. associated with.the 250-volt batceries has been achieved.

The human f actors -improvements to the surveillance procedures will be
completed by January 1, 1993.

Full compliance with the Technical Specification change will be achieved
upon its receipt.

Etatement of Violation

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, requires, in part, that
activities af fecting quality shall bo prescribed by procedures of a type

p appropriate to the circumstances and shall be accomplished in accordance
with those proceduras.

Cooper Nuclear Station Procedures 0.27, Component Operability, Retision
6, Sectior 8.3.1, states, in part, that the Station Operation Review
Committee (SORC) shall normally review within 1 working day.all
operability evaluations involving compor. ants subject to Technical
. specification Limiting Conditions for operations.

Contrary to the above, the operability evaluation performed on January
15, 1992, addressing the lcw cell voltage condicion of 250-volt Battery
EE-BAT-250 (1A), a component subject to Technical Specification Limiting
Conditions for Operation, was'not reviewed by SORC.

This is a Severity Level IV violation-(Supplement I).

Reason For Violation

The battery operability evaluation was performed on January 15, 1992, to
confirm A 250-volt Battery operability with the degraded cell. However,
the procedural requirements of 0.27 were not followed in that the
operability evaluation was not formally submitted for SORC review and
-approval.

I
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Corrective Steos Which Have Been Taken and the Fesults Achieved

Surveillance test discrepancies associated with Technical Specification
limits now result in an immediate declaration of inoperability. In

addition, the Operability Determination Program has been significantly
upgraded. Under the revised program, an operability evaluation is
performed for all other surveillance test d.screpancies that are not
associated with Technical Specification limits. The program was
developed to be consistent with the guidance provided in GL 91-18, and
requires SORC review within one working day if the discrepancy is
associated with functionality, the discrepancy is existing (has not been
corrected), and the affected structure, system or component (SSC) is
being considered OPERABLE. The program was implemented May 1, 1992.

, Corrective Stoos Which Will Be Taken to Avold Further Violations

The reviewability of the data tables contained within surveillance
procedures is being improved so Technical Specification limits are

;

| clearly presented.
l

Date When Full Compliance Will Be Achieved

SORC review of all operability determinations performed in accordance
with CNS Procedure 0.27 is being performed as specified b'f the
procedure. Full compliance has been achieved.

The human f actors improvements to the surveillance procedures will be
completed by January 1, 1993.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact my
office.

Sin erely,

A
Horn.

Nu ear Power Group Manager

GRH/RLG/dir

ces Sidh15SEEAsniriistratfor77t
~

USKRC - Region IV

NRC Resident Inspector
Cooper Nuclear Station
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